ITB 14‐07 Roberts Drive Sidewalk Construction
Addendum #1 ‐ Responses to Questions
1.

What is the intent for the 6” Underdrain Pipe and aggregate (100 LF)?
The intent of the 6” underground pipe and aggregate is to drain wet subgrade conditions. See
Project General Note #7 on sheet 4‐01.

2.

Please clarify as to what the 12” River Stone item is? Where will it be used?
The 12” River Stone is for permanent erosion control. See Cross Sections (23‐02) for locations.

3.

Where will the Surface Aggregate Course be used?
The surface aggregate course would be used as temporary surface course at driveways that are
being replaced. See Project General Notes #4 & #14 on sheet 4‐01.

4.
Please provide more detail/design for the additional 36” RCP, and the quantity and specs for the
additional junction boxes and inlets related to this work.
The additional pipe work described in the notes is to be done in the field using existing inverts as
appropriate so that a minimum of 0.3% grade is realized within the system. Use GDOT
standards as appropriate for junction boxes (1011‐A/AP). Landscaper‐type grated drop inlets
may be used for yard inlets.
5.

Please confirm no handrails included in this contract.
The existing chain link fence at the creek on both sides of Roberts Drive near station 701+00 is
to be replaced with the aluminum picket railing shown on Drawing No. 38‐01.

6.

Note 2B. Please confirm deterioration of the existing 36” CMP
The existing 36”CMP is not found to be deteriorated.

7.

Please provide design on all notes on Sheet 13‐02 for the benefit of all contractors.
A site visit by the contractor in addition to the plans should provide sufficient detail to estimate
quantities and construct.

8.

Is there Chain Link Fence in this project? Where?
Aluminum Picket Railing to be used in lieu of Chain Link Fence. See No. 5 above.

9.

Is there maintenance required at the end of the contract period?
The warranty period will be 12 months.

10. What is the duration period of the maintenance bond?
12 months.

Revised plan sheets: https://dunwoodyga.sharefile.com/d/s90c3e7fa5314d8f8.

